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Patrick Copas

From: Jason Wall <jwall@ausgrid.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 10:10 AM

To: Patrick Copas

Cc: Grant Greene-Smith; Tim Knight; James Hart

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD 5544

MOD 4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

Categories: Agency Response, No Comment

Hi Patrick,

Ausgrid has no comment on the modification application.
Thanks,

Jason Wall

Program Development Manager
(02) 9269 7133



Patrick Copas

= =
From: Mark Castelli <Mark.Castelli@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:43 PM
To: Patrick Copas
Cc: Fire Safety
Subject: HPE CM: RE: HPRM: Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD

5544 MQOD 4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

Categories: No Comment, Agency Résponse

Good afternoon Patrick

Thank you for notifying Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) of the modification application submitted to the NSW
Department of Planning & Environment by Caltex.

FRNSW have reviewed the application and we advise that we have no concerns with regard to the extension in time
sought by Caltex for the proposed demolition of the butane facility.

Regards

STATION OFFICER MARK CASTELLI
TEAM LEADER - SPECIAL HAZARDS
INFRASTRUCTURE LIAISON UNIT

T:(02) 97427430 M: 0438 601 582
E: mark.castelli@fire.nsw.gov.au
1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190

www.fire.nsw.qov.au

000060



Patrick Copas

From: Marnie Stewart

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:53 AM

To: Patrick Copas

Subject: HPE CM: Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD 5544 MOD

4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

Categories: No Comment, Agency Response
Record Number: DOC18/406671

Dear Patrick

After reviewing the relevant documents, OEH’s Greater Sydney Planning Team has concluded that the matter does
not contain biodiversity, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage issues that require a formal OEH response.
We have no further need to be involved in the assessment of this project.

Please note that the Heritage Division in OEH may wish to provide separate comments.

Regards,

Marnie Stewart

Senior Project Officer — Planning, Greater Sydney Branch
Regional Operations Division

Office of Environment and Heritage

T: 02 9995 6868

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au




Patrick Copas

From: Sohan Fernando <Sohan.Fernando@safework.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:56 PM

To: Patrick Copas

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD 5544

MOD 4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

Categories: No Comment, Agency Response

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED
Hello Patrick,
Thanks for your e mail.

Since the Mod is only for extension of time and the work content is unchanged from the approval currently in
place, thee MHF unit of SafeWork has no
Comment to make on the proposed MOD.

Regards

Sohan Fernando

Senior Safety Analyst

Major Hazard Facilities Team
SafeWork NSW

2 Burbank Place

Baulkham Hills NSW 2153
Tel: 8867 2747
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Patrick Copas

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSwW 2001

Dear Mr Copas

Modification Application for State Significant Development Application (SSD 5544 — MOD 4)
Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

| am writing in reply to your email to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) dated 18 June 2018
seeking comments on the above modification application. The proposed modification seeks to extend
the duration of the demolition period by ten months (until 10 June 2019) due to delays associated with
the removal of butane infrastructure on the site.

The letter prepared by AECOM Australia dated 15 June 2018 states that over the past 18 months
Caltex have been investigating options for the potential retention and reuse of the butane assets at the
Kurnell Terminal site. Following a detailed internal review, Caltex has decided not to retain any of the
butane assets at the site and intends to demolish these assets as originally consented under MOD 1
to SSD 5544.

Based on a review of the information provided and taking into consideration the existing approval
conditions for the conversion project (SSD 5544 MOD 1), Caltex should continue to undertake the
proposed demolition activities in accordance with the Demolition Environmental Management Plan and
associated sub-plans. Caltex must ensure that all identified management and mitigation measures
identified in these plans are implemented effectively to minimise any potential offsite impacts.

The EPA also advises that no amendments to Caltex's Environment Protection Licence (EPL 837) are
required as a result of the proposed extension of time.

If you have questions regarding the above, please phone the contact officer on (02) 4224 4100.

Yourg 8incerely

26[06[1€
PE BLOEM

Manager Regional Operations lllawarra
Environment Protection Authority

Contact officer: CRAIG PATTERSON

(02) 4224 4100
Phone 131555 Fax +6112 42244110 POBOX513 Level 3, 84 Crown St
Phone +612 42244100 TIY 133677 Wollongong Wollongong info@epa.nsw.gov.au

(from outside NSW) ABN 43 692 285 758 NSW 2520 Australia  NSW 2500 Australia  www.epa.nsw.gov.au



Leanne Mariani - 9710 0149
File Ref: DN18/0019

27 June 2018

T AT
Patrick Copas
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam

Development Referral No. DN18/0019

Proposal: Section 4.55(1A) (SSD 5544 MOD 4) - Extend the duration of the
demolition period by an additional 10 months

Property: 160-166 Captain Cook Drive, Kurnell

| refer to the above development proposal which was referred to Council for comment
in accordance with the provisions of section 4.55 (1A) of the Environmental Planning
and Assessment Act 1979.

Council has reviewed the proposal and has no objections to the proposed modification
application to allow for a 10 month extension of time to complete the demolition works.

If you need any clarification of the above comments, please contact me directly on
9710 0149 or email Imariani@ssc.nsw.gov.au and quote the application number in the
subject.

Yours faithfully

)(/ /}M/:y\wﬁ_/lfﬁ

Leanne Mariani
Environmental Assessment Officer

Sutherland Shire Council

4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland NSW 2232
Locked Bag 17, Sutherland NSW 1499

T 029710 0333 ssc@ssc.nsw.gov.au

thorlandeinise. psvw, cod.2
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Patrick Copas

Planning Officer

Industry Assessments

NSW Department of Planning and Environment

patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Copas
Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - SSD 5544 MOD 4

| refer to your email of 18 June 2018 to the Department of Industry in respect to the above
matter.

The department has reviewed the proposal and has no comments.

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

i (r(["{ L

Alison Collaros

A/Manager, Assessment Advice

Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
5 July 2018

NSW Department of industry Crown Lands and Water Division
Level 49 | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000
Tel: 02 9934 0805 landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au ABN: 72 189 919 072



Patrick Copas

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Hi Patrick,

TANCEVSKI Aleksandar <Aleks. TANCEVSKI@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:32 PM

Patrick Copas

PRASAD Nav N

RE: sharon Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD 5544
MOD 4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

No Comment, Agency Response

Roads and Maritime Services has reviewed the submitted information and raises no objection to the proposed
modification subject to all of Roads and Maritime requirements in our previous correspondence to DPE remain valid.

Regards,

Aleks



